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BACKGROUND

Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe (MMCZ) was established through an Act of
Parliament (MMCZ Act, Chapter 21:04) and began operations in March 1983. MMCZ is a
wholly owned Government parastatal which falls under the ambit of the Ministry of Mines

and Mining Development.

The functions of MMCZ are:

e To act as the sole marketing and selling agent for all minerals produced in
Zimbabwe with the exception of gold and silver.

= To investigate or cause to be investigated marketing conditions, whether
inside or outside Zimbabwe for mineralsin general or any particular mineral.

* To purchase and acquire any minerals for its own account and to sell or dispose
of such minerals.

« Toencourage the local beneficiation and utilization of any minerals.

e Toadvise the minister on all matters connected with the marketing of minerals.

* To do all things, which by this Act or any other enactment are required to be
done by the Corporation (section 20 of the MMCZ Act).
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VISION & MISSION

VISION

A prosperous economy
premised on mineral
resource accounting by

2030.

MISSION

To maximise returns

to all stakeholders
through effective
monitoring, surveillance,
inspection and efficient
marketing services

of minerals.
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CORE VALUES

ACCOUNTABILITY
We take ownership for
‘ ORE our actions through
professionalism, reliability
VA L U E S and compliance.

COMMITMENT INTEGRITY

We are dependable and We are consistent,
dedicated to delivering transparent and maintain
value to all stakeholders. high moral standards.

INNOVATION TEAM WORK

With unity of purpose,
we complement each
other's effort.
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LETTER TO

THE MINISTER

29 October 2024

The Honourable Minister,

Ministry of Mines and Mining Development
7th Floor, Zimre Centre
Harare

Dear Honourable Winston Chitando

RE: ANNUAL REPORT ON AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

On behalf of the Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Board, | have the honour and
privilege to present to you the Corporation's Annual Report and Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023. This is in accordance with Section 39 (2) of the Minerals
Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Act (Chapter 21:04) and Section 49 of the Public
Finance Management Act (Chapter 22:19).

Yours sincerely,

fArth,

\ L Leeers

Ly

Jemister Chininga
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CHAIRMAN'S

STATEMENT

Introduction

I'm privileged to, on behalf of the Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Board,
present to you the Corporation's Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023. This is in accordance with Section 39 (2) of the Minerals
Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Act (Chapter 21:04) and Section 4% of the Public
Finance Management Act (Chapter 22:19).

2023 Financial Performance

Despite a year-on-year inflation rate of 105.5% at year-end 2023, MMCZ achieved significant
financial growth. MMCZ's profit soared to RTGS$178.514 billion, a remarkable increase from
RTGS$46.946 billion in 2022, Revenue grew substantially to RTGS$174.503 billion
compared to RTG5%71.073 billion in 2022. However, expenditure also increased
significantly, reaching RTG5%167.774 billion from RTGS$52.346 billion in 2022,

Operating Environment

The year under review was characterised by power cuts that affected production in most
mining areas. The year was also characterised high power tariffs for high carbon ferrochrome
producers. Logistical challenges continued to affect movement of minerals due to increased
freight rates as well as shortage of containers.

External Environment

A dampened global economic outlook caused by economic growth challenges in China and
lingering worries about whether the West, particularly Europe would escape a recession
weighed heavily on the commodities market during the year under review. Mineral
commodity prices continued to soften throughout the year due to weak downstream
demand, geo political tensions and inflationary pressures. Furthermore, demand and prices
for luxury commeadities such as rough diamonds were greatly affected by low priced lab
grown diamonds.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporation paid donations amounting to RTGS$ 1.110 billion and US$ 6.276 million.
The payments were mainly towards Mining Promotion Corporation, Association of Diamond
Producers in Africa (ADPA), the Government metallurgical laboratory as well as the Ministry
of Mines and Mining Development.
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CHAIRMAN'S

STATEMENT

Outlook

Demand for mineral commaodities will hinge on the recovery in the global economy
especially China, EU and USA hence the depressed mineral commodity environment is
expected to continue in the first quarter of 2024.

Appreciation

My heartfelt appreciation goes to the Ministry of Mines and Mining Development for the
direction and support. Similarly, | would like to thank my fellow board members for their
overwhelming supportand commitment.

| would also like to express my gratitude to Management, staff and various stakeholders for
their industrious efforts and immense contributions which enabled the Corporation to
effectively execute its mandate.

PR

[,:: leeersd

J. Chininga
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CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The MMCZ Board is established in terms of section 4 of the MMCZ Act (Chapter 21:04). The
Board is comprised of Non-Executive Directors and one Executive Director, who is also the
General Manager. The Board, which was reappointed in March 2023, consists of directors
drawn from a diverse spectrum of professions and backgrounds. The Board lost its
substantive General Manager (Mr Tongai Matthew Muzenda (MHSRIP)) in April 2023.

The Board's main mandate is to represent the shareholder and to promote the Corporation’s
interests. In pursuing the Corporation’s objectives, the Board and MMCZ employees have
committed themselves to the highest level of corporate governance and strive to foster a
culture that values and rewards exemplary ethical standards, personal and corporate
integrity, and respect for others.

The Board gives strategic direction to the Corporation through development of annual
strategic plans and approval of budgets. The Board regularly reviews the Corporation’s
policies and procedures lo ensure compliance and consistency with the principles of good
corporate governance. The Board also meets quarterly to monitor and evaluate progress in
the achievement of MMCZ's strategic objectives and strategy implementation and Lo assess
overall performance of the Corporation.

In line with section 12 of the MMCZ Act and section 15 of Statutory Instrument 168 of 2018
(Public Entities Corporate Governance (Regulations 2018), the Board exercises control over
the Corporation through committees which deal with specificissues according to their terms
of reference. The Committees meet quarterly and report to the Board. The following
committees were in place during the year under review:-

Finance & Investments Committee

Mrs R Mukogo Chairman
Dr Eng M Manyuchi Committee Member

The Committee reviews and evaluates financial plans and results in comparison to stated
strategies, objectives and plans. It supervises the financial affairs of the Corporation to
ensure long term stability and sustainability. It is responsible for approving the Corporation’s
budgets and receiving and reviewing audited financial statements before submission to the
Board.
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Strategy, Business Development & Marketing Committee

Mr I Tichivangana Chairman
DrEng. MManyuchi  Committee Member
Mrs R Mukogo Committee Member

The Committee is responsible for strategy formulation and initiating programmes and
policies that promote mineral accountability, value addition and beneficiation as well as
raising awareness with stakeholders of emerging marketing related issues. The Committee is
also responsible for overseeing corporate social investment programmes.

Audit and Legal Committee

Mr | Kwesu Chairman
Ms E Maravanyika Committee Member

The Audit and Legal Committee primarily focuses on ensuring that the Corporation’s
accounting policies, internal controls and financial reporting practice are in accordance with
best practice. On the legal side, the Commitlee focuses on compliance issues, identifies
legal risk areas and considers and reviews the Corporation's marketing and other contracts.

Human Resources and Pensions Committee
Ms E Maravanyika Chairman
Mr | Tichivangana Committee Member
Mr | Kwesu Committee Member
The Human Resources and Pensions Committee maonitors the Corporation's human

resources strateqgy, formulates and reviews human resources policies and staff conditions of
service. It advises the Board on human resources and pensions matters.

Risk Committee

DrEng M Manyuchi ~ Chairman
Mr| Tichivangana Committee Member

The role of the Risk Committee is to assist the Board in its oversight of the effectiveness of the
Enterprise-Wide Risk Management Framewark through ensuring that there are adequate
enterprise-wide processes and systems for identifying and reporting risks and deficiencies. It
also develops, reviews and recommends to the Board risk management policies and
strategies for combating or mitigating the risks and taking advantage of the opportunities
and monitor compliance with these and Management's actions to remedy any breaches.
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Integrity Committee

The Board also established an Integrity Committee in December 2023 in compliance with
CGU Circular 6 of 2023 which comprises of the following:

Mr J Chininga Chairman

Ms E Maravanyika Committee Member
DrN JMoyoe Committee Member
Ms L Mutara Committee Member

The functions of the Integrity Committee include, but not limited to developing an anti-
corruption policy framework consistent with the MMCZ' s code of ethics or conduct,
designed at preventing, exposing, combating and reporting corruption and overseeing the
adoption and implementation of policies, programs and activities within MMCZ designed at
creating awareness for prevention of corruption.

2023 MMCZ BOARD MEETINGS SCHEDULE

In terms of section 11 of the MMCZ Act, the Board is required to meet not less than three
times in each financial year of the Corporation. In this regard, the Board held the following
meetings:

BOARD MEETINGS

Date Meeting Atiendees

24 January 2023 169th Board Meeting Mr ] Chininga (Board Chairman)
Ms E Maravanyika
Mr | Tichivangana
Mrs R Mukogo

Manyuch[
Mr TWE{ Muzenda

19 April 2023 170th Board Meeting Mr J Chininga
Ms E Maravanyika
Mr | Tichivangana
Mr | Kwesu
Mrs R Mukogo
Prof. Eng. M Manyuchi

04 fuly 2023 171 Board Meeting Mr J Chininga
Mr I Kwesu
Mrs R Mukogo
Ms E Maravanyika
Mr | Tichivangana
Dr. Eng. M Manyuchi
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28 September 2023 172nd Board Meeling
05 December 2023 I75rd Board Meecting
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Attendees

Mr 1 Chininga

Mr | Kwesu

Ms E Maravanyika
Mr | Tichivangana
Mrs R Mukogo

Dr Eng M Manyuchi

Mr J Chininga

Mr I Kwesu

Ms EE Maravanyika
Mr 1 Tichivangana
Mrs R Mukogo

Dr Eng M Manyuchi

The Board also held 6 (six) special Board meetings to attend to urgent matters during the

year.
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Committee

Audit and Legal Committee (ARLC)

Finance & Investments Commiitee (FIC)

Human Resources & Pensions Commities
(HRPC)

Sirategy, Business Development & Marketing
Committee (SBDMC)

Risk Commitiee (RC)

Number of Meetings

4 Ordinary Commitiee Meetings

4 Ordinary Commitice Meetings and 2 special
FIC meelings

4 Ordinary Commitiee Meetings and 3 special
HRPC meetings

4 Ordinary Commitice Mectings

4 Ordinary Commitice Meetings
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MMCZ BOARD

| CHININGA | TICHIVANGANA | KWESU
BOARD CHAIRMAN

R MUKDGO DR ENG M M MANYUCHI E MARAVANYIKA

MMCZ EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

® 9

THE LATE T M MUZENDA M CHANDAVEMNGERWA
GEMNERAL MAMNAGER DGM - MARKETING

Dr N | MOYo MR T GORONGA
DGM - CORPORATE AFFAIRS DGM - FINANCE AND ADMIN
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
Board remuneration for the period January to December 2023 amounted to
ZW$179,203,836 and US$11,552 broken down as follows

Board Member Total ZWL TOTAL USD
Tichivangana 1 35,947,521.93 223200
Dr Eng Manyuchi M 31.317,617.59 1,944.00
Kwesu | 21,736.175.13 1,344.00
Chininga J 38.068,634.94 2,631.99
Mukogo R 18,572,396.31 1.224.00

Maravanyika E 32961.489.72 2,176.00
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GENERAL MANAGER

REPORT

Operating Environment

The year under review was characterised by power cuts that affected production in most
mining areas. The year was also characterised high power tariffs for high carbon ferrochrome
producers. Logistical challenges continued to affect movement of minerals and new market
development efforts due to increased freight rates as well as shortage of containers.

External Environment

A pessimistic global economic outlook caused by economic growth challenges in China and
a recession worries in the USA and EU weighed heavily on the commodities market during
the year under review. Prices were dependent on the development of the dollar as proven by
the slump in most metal prices. A stronger United States dollar, high interest rates had a
bearing on performance of the gold market.

Furthermore, demand and prices for luxury commodities such as rough diamonds were
grealtly affected by lowly priced lab grown diamonds.

Outlook

Demand for mineral commaodities will hinge on the recovery in the global economy
especially China, EU and USA hence the depressed mineral commodity environment is
expected to continue in the first quarter of 2024.




In 2023, a total of 3 492 367,32Mt valued at US$ 3.16 billion was sold compamed to the same
period last year when 2,482,032 .37Mt valued at US$ 3.18 billion were sold. Sales for 2023
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increased in volume by 40.8% but decreased in value by 0.21%.
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TOP TEN MINERAL CONTRIBUTORS BY VALUE 2018 -2023
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2018 -2023 TOP TEN MINERAL CONTRIBUTION BY VALUE

PRODUCT 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
PGMS MATTE H65,984.54 | 549,845 41 68492878 | 1496,64042 | 594,009 | 625,98
PGMS CONCS 537,134.93 67242336 T48,661.30 39262783 | G6U06 | 423,778
SPODUMENE 471,004 47 - - 347 380 -
PETALITE 361,005.13 70,595 81 112257 514500 | 15404 | 18207
HCFC 349,623.28 36507582 3442771 12939064 | 280,927 | 285,601

" DIAMONDS 20275550 14787421 31 30076 15544021 | 166,054 | 98182 |
COKE VARIOUS 146,071.54 13831228 79.330.32 709512 | 2556 | 22985
CHROME CONC 11760702 70,680.34 18,1231 4738878 | 58833 | 140449
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Market Overview
The year 2023 saw steep falls in palladium and rhodium prices, reflecting subdued demand
and increased supply. In contrast, platinum shifted into a small deficit, due to greater
adoption of tri-metal catalysts on gasoline vehicles and robust industrial demand.
Furthermore, fluctuations in the US dollar, caused undue volatility in the Platinum Group
Metals (PGMs) market.

Increased platinum substitution for some palladium and application in green hydrogen
technology, capacity expansions in the glass industry, further provided a high degree of
certainty and growth of the platinum derand.

Production

Production at all PGMs mines went as planned during the year under review. Although there
was increased concentrate production at Zimplats, not all concentrates were converted to
matte due to limited smelter capacity. Some GFthe concentrates were thus exported. A low-

grade ore mix continued to affect 6Es production during the year.
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PGMs White Matte

Atotal of 31,031.47Mt of PGM matte valued at US30,865billion was exported to South Africa
in 2023 compared to 37,578.57 Mt of PGM matte valued at US$1,549billion sold in 2022
giving a negative variance of 17% and 44% in volume and value terms respectively.

PGM Concentrates

A total of 138,807 .34Mt of PGMs concentrate valued at US$537,134million was sold in 2023
compared to 112,805.93Mt of PGMs concentrate valued at US$672,423million sold in 2022
being a positive variance of 23% in volume and a negative variance of 20% in value terms.

Market Outlook

The move towards low-carbon technologies in the energy sector brought new opportunities
and risks for platinum group metals (PGMs). For metals such as rhodium and palladium, the
energy transition brought long-term demand risks that will have to be mitigated through the
development of new demand sectors.
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Market Overview

Ferrochrome prices opened the year on a high note as the market continued to tighten,
initially 5u’:c:for[ed by flamboyant stainless-steel industry which consumed 85% of the HCFC.
However, demand for ferrochrome declined for the remainder of 2023 as declines in steel
prices forced cut backs in steel production.

During the same year alloy smelters in China actively sought state certification for “green”
ferro-alloys for competitiveness through differentiation. Such certification aligned with the
state-driven green development plans where China's National Development and Reform
Commission (NDRC) wanted 30% of China's ferro-alloys capacity to meet or exceed industry
energy efficiency standards. Plants that failed to comply were likely to be shut down.

Production

Production during the beginning of the year was subdued on account of high-power tariffs
which resurfaced again in the fourth quarter of 2023 and number of smelters either shut
down furnaces and /or operated below capacity.

A new producer, Zimasco Shunfa New Materials (Pvt) Ltd came on board during the year
under review and were operating from the Zimasco West Plant Complex under a Build
Operate and Transfer (BOT) agreement. The year also saw another major producer, Jinan
~Almid (Pvt) Ltd announcing that plans to commence power generation with a target of
producing at least 720 megawatts of electricity. The establishment of a new power
generation plant was expected to boost energy supply in the Midlands economy and impact
positively on the broader national development targets.

Sales Performance

A total of 343,347.72Mt of ferro-alloys (high carbon ferrochrome, medium carbon
ferrochrome and ferro-silicon chrome) valued at US$350.406 million was sold during the
period under review compared to 370,777 Mt valued at US$3645.851 million sold the
previous year, representing a decrease of 2.07% and 4.22% in volume and value terms
respectively.
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Outlook

According to Market Us Research (2024), the global chromium market was valued at USD
20.4 billion in 2023 and was expected to grow to USD 21.8 billion in 2024. The Asia-Pacific
region (APAC) was expected to account for the largest share of the growth of the global
market in 2024 due to increased demand for ferrochrome from China, Japan, South Korea,
India, and Malaysia. With more than 70% of global stainless-steel production occuring
APAC, the rise in demand for stainless steel from the construction, transportation, and

metallurgical industries was expected to drive the growth of the market.

Market Overview

Prices fluctuated throughout due to sluggish ferrochrome, steel markets and weak Chinese
currency which dragged down the prices of ores. Power and logistics challenges in Southern
Africa coupled with earth quake induced disruptions of production in Turkey hampered
production and movement of chrome ores to the markets resulting in low Chinese port side
stock levelsin the first quarter of the year.

The perennial logistics challenges in South African ports were exacerbated by the Red Sea
crisis which saw shipping companies rerouting their vessels via the southern tip of Africa

Sales Performance

A total of 723,967.83 mt of chrome ores valued at US%118.58million. Sales were 45% and
66% above the 2022 sales volume and value respectively compared to a total of 498,327.21
mt valued at about US$71.35million sold in 2022. The positive variances we attributed to
producers being allowed to export more tonnages despite the ban and as well as higher
prices achieved for Zimbabwean products.

Outlook

The long-term outlook was expected to remain positive supported by the general recovery
in the Chinese economy and demand for both chrome ores and ferrochrome in the Asia-
Pacific region.




MINERALS 58 MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

ANNUAL REPORT Ja=l-=r4

Market Overview

Nickel markets came under pressure following weaker demand from consumers, with refined
nickel premiums declining from the record highs seen in 2022, Downstream products such as
nickel sulphate and nickel pig iron (NPI) also suffered price declines due to a weaker
stainless-steel industry.

Nickelfrices kicked off the year trading at the US$30,000Mt level, hitting their highest point
of 2023 on January 3 at US$31,118 then crashed to around US$16,500 by the end of 2023.

LME Micked Closing prices graph
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Production
Production at Trojan Mine was hampered by antiquated machinery, which resulted in a

temporary shutdown of the plant in September 2023. However, the plant remained non-
operational by the end of 2023.

Sales Performance
A total of 19,536Mt valued at US$41,937 million was sold against 26,796Mt valued at
US$63,835 millien indicating a 27% decrease in volume and a 34% decrease in value terms

compared to the same period the previous year.

Outlook
Overall, nickel production is forecasted to grow around 3.4% a year to 3,281kt by 2026, .

Market Overview
Copper prices remained volatile throughout 2023.

LME Coppesy Oficisl Pricos grogh
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Sales Performance

A total of 1,042.50Mt valued at US$ 7,598.50 million was sold against 4,428Mt valued at

US$1,361 million indicating a 77% decrease in volume but a 458% increase in value terms
compared to the same period the previous year.

Outlook

In the medium to long term copper is expected in short supply.
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Market Overview

The steel market was relatively stable during the year under review as illustrated in the graph
below. However, according to a report by the China Iron & Steel Association (CISA), China's
steel Erif:es were expected to keep fluctuating in the near term with uncertainties at home
and abroad.

Steel Prices
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Production

Production at the Dinson lron and Steel Company (DISCO) plant in Manhize, Mvuma was
expected to commence in the second quarter of 2024 with the company targeting to
produce pig iron in February, followed by steel billets in May and steel bars in October. The
company targeted to produce 600,000Mt in Fhase 1 rising to 1,2 million Mt in phase 2, and
3,2 million Mt in phase 3 and ultimately 5 million Mt in phase 4. The company is eventually

expected to produce pipes, bolts and nuts, smaller slags, rolled tubes, fences, shafts, wires
and bars among others.

Sales Performance

A total of 24,591Mt of steel, scrap and sponge iron valued at U5$6.204 million was sold
during the period under review. Compared to the same period in 2022, the sales increased
by 149% and 51% in volume and value terms respectively from 9,884Mt valued at US$4.1
million sold.

Outlook
The steel industry is expected to be volatile 2024.
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Market Overview

There was a general increase in demand for aluminium in China during the year under review.
The aluminium remelt ingots presents a huge opportunity in Zimbabwe and a number of
companies who are in the remelting of aluminium scrap into aluminium ingots. .

Sales Performance

A total of 216Mt of Aluminium ingots valued at U5$%0.362 million was exported in the year
under review.

Sales Outlook

Production of remelt aluminium ingots was expected to increase in 2024 amid
considerations for construction of aluminium foundries in Zimbabwe. The price of aluminium
was expected to remain stable in 2024.
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Market Overview

The year was generally challenging for the diamond industry which saw prices falling below
expectations. This was attributed to waning disposable incomes in t_ﬁe major diamond
markets, excess supply post covid-19, competition from Lab Grown Diamonds (LGDs) as
well as global inflationary pressures which reduced disposable incomes.

Sales Performance

A total of 5,474,118.07 carats valued at US$ 222.76 million were sold during the year
compared to 2,134,536.75 carats valued at US$147.87 million sold in 2022. Sales improved
by 156% and 51% in volume and value respectively.

Below is the contribution of each of the producers to total exports.

SALES CONTRIBUTION BY PRODUCER BY VALUE (USD)

MUROWA ANJIN INVESTMENTS (PVT) LTI
DIAMONDS - BY%
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Below is a graph showing total rough diamond exports by volume (cts) and average annual
Erice (US$/ct) for the period 2019 to 2023. Average rough diamond price for 2023 was

S$$40.6%9/ct. The decline was attributed to a combination of weakening global
fundamentals, competition from LGDs and geopolitical tensions.

Total Rough Diamond Exports by volume (cts) and average annual price
{USS%/et) for the period 2019 to 2023
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Production

Production for ZCDC and Anjin took a knock as prices continued to decline , while Murowa
faced similar viability challenges compounded by tithing challenges on the new open cast
production line. Local manufacturers suffered the most, as breaking into the polished

markets proved very difficult with price offers at above 60% off Rappaport proved
unsustainable.

Outlook

Diamond market will remain very fragile as a result of gegg:mlitjcal tensions and increasing
6% off Rappaport.

competition from cheap LGDs which traded as much as
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Market Overview
Demand for other coloured gemstones remained relatively good during the year under

review.

Sales Performance
Below is a comparative graph showing sales of coloured gemstones over the last five years

by volume and value. Sales value showed an increasing trend, while volumes declined, due
to salesof more valuable gemstones

Coloured Gemstones Sales 2019 to 2023
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In 2023, a total of 9,995.28grams of various coloured gemstones valued at US$1,562.12
were bought by the Corporation, as part of MMCZ own Lrading activities. The Corporation
was expected to pursue initiatives that would harness all production within the areas and
bring the market to the doorsteps of small-scale artisanal miners who comprised the majority
of the producers of coloured gemstones.

Outlook

Demand for coloured gemstones was expected to remain firm and the Corporation
anticipated and through the subagent initiative to improve volumes for exports through
participation in fairs and exhibitions.
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Market Overview

Demand for coal and coke products was high in India and Asian-Pacific markets during the
eriod under review. However, Zimbabwe could not penetrate those markets due to high

inland logistics. Competition from coal and coke proch:ls from Russia Eushed prices down

as these products penetrated markets at discounted prices of 50-60% while other major coal

producers namely China, India, USA and Indonesia increased production and created an

oversupply in the market.

Production

During the first half of the year production from Zimbabwe increased due to high demand
from South Africa, However, demand slowed down mid-year while production continued
resulting in overstocking of products.

Sales Performance

Coal and coke sales for the year 2023 were 1,079,009.60mt valued at US$175,805,660.70, a
growth of 12% and 5% in volume and value respectively compared to last year .wherein
965,522 . 0Zmtvalued at US% 166,902,516.20 were sold.

COKE VARIOUS

Sales Performance

Atotal of 503,829.05Mt of various coke sized grades was sold ata value of US$144.07 million
compared to 453,259.28Mt valued at US$ 138.31 million sold in 2022. Sales for 2023
increased in both volume and value by 10.50% and 5.61% respectively.

The economic and market forces that adversely affected metal prices had a negative imlﬁact
on demand on coke prices. Zimbabwean products suffered enormous inland costs both by
road and rail as well as huge competition from products from Botswana, Poland, Australia,
China, Colombia and Russia.
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Coal

Sales Performance

Coal sales for the year under review were 496,183.75Mt valued at US$ 22 .45 million. Sales for
2023 were ‘?.?4%yand 4.28% higher in both volume and value compared to 451,626.11mt
valued US$21.53 million sold in 2022.

Coke Breeze

Sales Performance

Coke breeze sales for the year 2023 were 78,956.80Mt valued at US$7.06 million. Compared
to 2022 when 60,626.63Mt valued at US$6.55 million were sold, sales for 2023 improved by
30.23% and 7.81 % in volume and value respectively.

Outlook For 2024

New investments in coal and coke projects were expected to increase production and export
revenue in the year 2024. These projects were Dinson Colliery phase 3 & 4, Changxi Coal
Dev. Project, Muchesu Coal Mines, Zambezi Gas coke project, Mutage Coal Mine,

Zimbabwe Zhongxin Coal Energy, Afrinova Investments and Hwange Coal Unification
Investments.
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Market Overview

In 2023, lithium prices experienced significant volatility, pulling back sharply from the over
500% surge seen in the prior two years. According to the Shanghai Metals Market report
(SMM), the collective performance of upstream brine and lithium mining enterprises
suffered a serious year-on-year decline. Compared to the situation in 2022, when the lithium
carbonate price reached a peak of nearly 600,000 yuan/ton, in November 2022, the price
kept retreating in 2023. Although upstream companies were still profitable, their net profit
growth rate was significantly lower than thatin 2022.

On the contrary, midstream and downstream companies (lithium-ion battery manufacturers)
significantly reduced their costs, and their year-on-year decline rate was relatively better
than that of lithium miners. According to SMM historical prices, battery-grade lithium
carbonate dropped from 512,000 yuan/ton at the end of 2022 to 96,900 yuan/ton at the end
of 2023, an 81.07% decline. Although the decline in lithium carbonate prices led to a
significant decline in the performance of lithium miners, the decline in raw material prices
reduced the cost pressure on battery companies.
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Sales Performance

PRODUCT TOTAL

T O -
Lepidolite 3,446.00 2,193.81
Petalite 201,004.00 381,095,123
Spodumene 465,635.90 410,739.37
TOTAL 769,085.90 794,029.31

A total of 769,085.90Mt valued at US$794.03 million were sold in 2023. Of this, 61% were

mostly spodumene concentrates and ores whilst 38% was petalite produced by PLZ and
Bikita Minerals.

Outlook

Looking ahead, the lithium market was poised for continued evolution. The electrification of
various industries beyond automobiles, such as energy storage and ,t:;orlable electronics,
was likely to sustain demand. However, the increased focus on sustainable practices and the

development of alternative battery technologies was expected to result in changes to the
rate of growth of lithium demand
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Market Overview
The market continued to slow down due to competition from other suppliers, substitutes and
globalinflation. Granite is treated as a luxury product.

Sales Performance

A total of 264,492Mt valued at U5%32.95 million was sold and this was above the previous
year's sales by 12% and 24% in both volume and value terms respectively. The increase in
sales was due to more exports recorded in the first hall of the year of exempted granite
blocks.

Outlook
Demand was expected to remain firm amid increased competition from other suppliers and
substitute products.

Market Overview
The country's ?rc:ducts continued to face stiff competition in the international market from
cheap material imports from Brazil and China.

Sales Performance

A total of 27,673.20Mt was exported valued at US$ 3.52 million compared to 23,906.20Mt
valued at US$ 2.9 million sold during the same period last year giving a 6.54% and 11.95%
increase in value and volume respectively.

Outlook

Demand is expected to remain firm going into 2024.
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Production and Export Monitoring

Production and export monitoring activities continued throughout the year, to curtail mineral
leakages and account for minerals produced in Zimbabwe. Both mobile and stationed teams

at some mines executed export verifications, production audits and visited ports of exit to
check on mineral exports.
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Terminations

Atotal of four (4) terminations were effected in the year 2023, broken down as follows:

l Category . Reason I
' General Manager ) | Death

Deputy General Manager - Mutual Termination

Marketing

Metals Marketing Executive Retirement

Sales/ Shipping Clerk Resignation

Learning and Development

Embracing the dynamic and ever-changing business landscape (VUCADD environment), the
Corporation prioritizes continuous learning and development for its workforce. Throughout
2023, staff was offered a comprehensive range of training programs, including:

= Essential skills - Code of ethics, anti-money laundering and customs
legislation/procedures.

« Technical expertise - Rough diamond evaluation and advanced computer skills.

* Career advancement - Retirement counseling and support for further education.

As part of the Corporation's Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives, the Corporation
recruited seven (7) attachment students in various disciplines.

Health, Safety and Welfare

MMCZ promotes employee mental well-being by encouraging participation in
extracurricular activities like soccer, netball, golf and darts. These activities foster employee
interaction with colleagues and stakeholders in a relaxed setting, contributing to a positive
work environment.




CORPORATE
COMMUNICATIONS ﬂl\ '

The Corporation actively supported various initiatives in 2023 through financial
contributions amounting to RTGS$ 1.110 billion and US$ 6.276 million. Furthermore, the

Corporation sponsored all the ADPA sessions as the co-chair of the Association of Diamond
Producers in Africa (ADPA).

Other donations were towards Minm? Promotion Corporation, equipping the Government
metallurgical laboratory and vehicles for the Ministry of Mines and Mining Development.
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The Zimbabwean economy remained in hyperinflationary mode with the year-on-year
inflation at 105.5% as at 31 December 2023. The Group's primarr set of accounts are
inflation adjusted in compliance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard
(I1AS) 29: “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies”.

Financial Performance Overview

The Group recorded improved perlormance in both sales volumes of mineral exported and
profitability compared to period ending 31 December 2022. An inflation adjusted revenue
of $174 503 375 824 was recorded, being a growth of 146% from prior year's revenue of $71
072 951 216. Inflated profit before tax consistently increased with revenue from $46 946 209
981in2022t0$178514 101 229in 2023.

The rapid growth in both revenue and profit before tax was mainly driven by the continuous
increases in the exchange rate and prices of mineral commodities.

I DIVIDEND

The improved profitability position during the year led to an increase in dividends declared,
by the Board of Directors, by 863%. Dividends worth $18 523 931 038 were declared in 2023
compared to $1 922 996 054 in the prior year, 2022.

FINANCIAL
REPORT

The Group made an inflated profit before tax of $178 514 101 229 which was a 280% increase
from the year 2022's inflated profit before tax of $46 946 209 981.

Inflation adjusted income was $327 558 699 793, comprising of agency commission of $174
503 375 824 and other income of $153 055 323 969. Income increased by $239 250 652 019
from prior year's income of $88 308 047 774. The increase was attributed to exchange gains,
increased sales volume and firming of international mineral prices.




[
EXPENDITURE

The Group's total expenditure stood at $167 773612 801, anincrease of $115428 111 067
from the 2022's to Laﬁnf $52 345 501 733. The main cause of the increase in total expenditure
was inflationary pressure on the local currency which resulted in the general increase of price
of goods and services.

STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION
The Group's financial position improved from $151 373 361 534 to $352 267 544 061, a

133% positive movement. The increase in the financial position was explained by exchange
gain differences, valuation of assets and increased profits.

STATEMENT
OF CASHFLOW

CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group's cashflow from operating activities of $31 102 464 322, increased
by 58% from prior year’s $1 ‘?fﬁﬂﬂ 4107.

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from investing activities in 2023 increased by $3 407 823 315
from 2022's outflow of $9 548 153 814 to $6 140 330 499.

CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Financing activities decreased by 100% from an outflow of $1 225 439 634 in
2022,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Gmur s cash and cash equivalent for the year increased by 24% from prior
year's $51 977 471079 to $64 685 708 165.




APPRECIATION

| would like to express my gratitude to our dedicated Board that has provided invaluable
guidance and foresight throughout the year. In addition, my sincere gratitude goes to
management for their unwavering leadership and ability to inspire their teamns. Furthermore,
| would like to appreciate our staff, who are the heart and soul of this organisation, for their
commitment in fostering a positive and productive work environment. Lastly, | would like to
appreciate the esteemed support of all stakeholders.

Yours sincerely

[

Dr Nomsa J Moyo
ACTING GENERAL MANAGER
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL
TO
THE MINISTER OF MINES AND MINING DEVELOPMENT
AND
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements
| have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Minerals Marketing Corporation of
Zimbabwe and its subsidiary (the Group), as set out on pages 6 to 34 which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes

to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Group, as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRSs).
Opinion on the Corporation Financial Statements

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe, as at December 31, 2023
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).



MINERALS = 3| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

Page 43

AUDIT REPORT IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
for the year ended December 31, 2023

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and
International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAls). My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to my audit o the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my cther
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

| belizve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion,

Material uncertainty related to going concern

| draw your attention to Note 27 which indicates that the subsidiary, Mellofieldde Chemicals
(Private) Limited had no significant operatio s since its incorporation in April 2012, This condition
indicates the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
subsidiary's ability to continue operating as a going concern. My opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance
in my audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Minerals Marketing Corporation of
Zimbabwe for the year ended December 31, 2023, These matters were addressed in the context
of my audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon,
and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Except for the matter described in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, | have determined the matter described
below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in my report.

Key audit matter

Valuation of property, plant and
equipment. Refer to note 2.4, 3.1 and 4 to
the financial statements.

The Group held property, plant and equipmant
with a revalued amount of ZWL119.2 billion as
at December 31, 2023,

A management expert was engaged to
conduct revaluation of the Group's assets.
Valuation techniques adopted takes into
account valuer's assumptions, unobservasle
inputs and therefore required significant
judgments in determining the fair value of the
assets.

How the matter was addressed in the audit |

The audit procedures that | performed to
address the risk of material misstatement
relating to the valuation of property, plant and
equipment included:

*» Assessed the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of management's valuation
expert and obtained an understanding of
their work.

s Assessed the appropriateness of the
valuation methodologies adopted by
management's specialist based on
knowledge of the industry.

« |dentified, evaluated and tested significant
judgments and assumptions used by
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The useful life and residual values are also
reviewed by management with reference to
current, forecast and relevant
factars. This involved a significant degree of
management judgment and assumplions. As
a result, valuation of property, plant and
equipment was cansidered to be a key audit

technical |
* Assessed

management’'s valuation experl by
comparing them to those used by other
valuers in the industry.

completeness and
appropriateness of the property, plant and
equipment disclosures in accordance with
the relevant financial reporting standards.

matter.
Based on evidence gathered, | found the
valuation of property, plant and equipment
reasonable.

Other Information

The management is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises all
the information in the Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe's 2023 annual report other
than the consolidated financial statements and my auditor's report thereon ('the Other
Information”).

My opinion on the consaclidated financial statements does not cover the Other Information and |
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the Group's financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
Other Information and, in doing so consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the Group's financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude
that there is a materal misstatement of the Other Information, | am required to report that fact. |
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Group's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and
in the manner required by the Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Act [Chapter 21:04]
and for such internal controls as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of the consclidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to cantinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those chargad with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.
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AUDIT REPORT IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
for the year ended December 31, 2023

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

The objectives of my audit are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but it's not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the planning and performance of the audit, | also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the cverride of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceartainty exists related to
events or canditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention
in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
svidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transaclions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with management and Those Charged with Govemnance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide management and Those Charged with Governance with a statement that | have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with management and Those Charged with Governance, |
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
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AUDIT REPORT IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
for the year ended December 31, 2023

| describe these matters in my auditor's report unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumslances, | determine that a matter should not
be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In my epinion, the consolidated financial statements have, in all material respects, been properly
prepared in complance with the disclosure requirements of the Minerals Marketing Corporation
of Zimbabwe Act [Chapter 21:04], Public Finance Management Act [Chapter 22:19] and other
relevant Statutory Instruments.

2y Oc Aol ~ 2024 e
R. KUJINGA,
ACTING AUDITOR — GENERAL.
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MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe (MMCZ) was established in terms of the Minerals
Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe Act [Chapter 21:04] to act as sole marketing and selling agent for all
minerals, except gold and silver and to provide for the control and regulation of stock piling of minerals.
The Corporation has 100% shareholding in its subsidiary Mellofieldde Chemicals (Private) Limited and has
a joint venture Zimref Gold {Private) Limited.

2. BASIS5 OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are based on the statutory records that are maintained under the historical cost
basis. The historical consolidated financial statements have been reinstated in terms of International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 29 - "Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies”, except for the
followingitems in the statement of financial position:

- Property, plant and equipment that has been modified by revaluation.

~'Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.

International Accounting Standard (1AS) 29 - “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies”

The Public Accountants and Auditors Board through its pronouncement 01/2019 provided guidance to all
entities that report based on the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), on the application of
International Accounting Standard (JAS) 29 — “Financial reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” in
Zimbabwe. The pronouncement required that entities that prepare and present financial statements for
financial periods ended on or after July 1, 2019 apply the requirements of the standard.

The historical amounts were restated at the end of the reporting period to reflect the general change in
purchasing power of the reporting currency. Professional judgement was used and appropriate
adjustments were made to historical financial statements in preparing financial statements which are
compliant with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 29 — "Financial reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies”.

Inflation Indices Used

On the 3rd of March 2023, the Government issued 51 27 of 2023, which defined the term "rate of inflation™
and intraduced a new inflation rate measurement method. Consequently, Zimbabwe National Statistics

Agency (ZIMSTAT) stopped reparting ZWL% inflation and Consumer Price Index (CPl) figures, only
released blended CPl fiqures.




MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

The use of indices issued by ZIMSTAT made comparability possible for business in Zimbabwe.

The Group considered various methadologies of determining the appropriate indices for the month of
February 2023 to December 2023 and included the use of independent experts as well as consideration
of the movements in the exchange rates which have a bearing on inflation developments.

The Group concluded that the movement in the Total Consumption Poverty Line ("TCPL") is the best
estimate of the Consumer Price Indices ("CPls") and conversion factors. The indices and conversion
factors used to restate these financials are given below;

Date Indices Conversion Factor
December31, 2022 1367291 4.8054
December31, 2023 465 703.44 1.0000
MNovember 30, 2023 53.915.71 1.21856
October 31, 2023 42,222 55 1.3348
September 30, 2023 44, 720.86 1.4692
August 31, 2023 42.4659.97 1.5402
July 31, 2023 46,633.80 1.4089
June 30, 2023 42, 710.72 1.5383
May 31, 2023 18,704.62 3.5127
April 30, 2023 15,480.17 4.2444
March 31,2023 13,949.99 4.7099
February 29, 2023 13,842.20 4.7442
January 31, 2023 13,819.47 4.7543

2.3. Functional And Presentation Currency

The Group presented these financial statements in Zimbabwean dollar (ZWLS) being the currency of
primary economic environment in which it operates. Assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies are translated at the ruling rate as the Statement of financial position date. Transactions in other
currencies are recorded at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. All exchange gain and/
losses are recorded in the Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.4, Critical Accounting Judgments, Assumptions And Estimates

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts presented in the financial statements and related disclosures. Use of
available information and the application of judgment is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual
results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be material to the financial statements.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected. Significant judgments include the following:
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2.4.1 Useful Lives And Residual Values Of Property, Plant And Equipment

The Group assesses useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment each year taking inta
account past experience and technology changes. The depreciation rates are set out in note 3.1.2 and
changes to these useful lives have not been considered necessary during the year. Management has set
the residual values for all classes of property, plantand equipment atten percent.

2.4.2 Impairment And Provisioning Policies

At each statement of finandial pesition date, the Group reviews the camrying amount of its assets to
determine whether there is an indication that those assets suffered any impairment. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment (if any). If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment is recognised as an
expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairmentis treated asa revaluation decrease.

In the event that, in the subsequent period, an asset that has been subject to an impairment loss is no
longer considered to be impaired, the value is restored and the gain is recognize in the statement of
comprehensive income. The restoration is limited to the value which would have been recorded had the
impairment adjustment not taken place.

2.4.3 Expected Credit Losses

In assessing expected credit losses, the Group makes judgements as to whether there is observable data
indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset. The
impairment for insurance receivables is calculated on a specific basis, based on historical default rates,
adjusted for national and industry specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the
repaorting date that correlate with defaults on each debtor.

2.4.4 Going Concern

The directors assess the ability of the Group to continue in operation in the foreseeable future at each
reporting date. As at December 31, 2023 the directors have assessed the Group's ability to continue
operating as a going concern and believe that the preparation of these financial statements on a going
concern basis isappropriate.

2.5 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statement consists of the financial statements of Minerals Marketing Group of
Zimbabwe, its subsidiary, Mellofieldde Chemicals (Private) Limited and a joint venture, Zimref Gold
Private Limited. All intra-group balances, income and expenses, unrealised gains and losses and
dividends resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full.
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2.6 New and amended standards and interpretations

2.6.1 New standards and amendments- applicable January 1,2023

I. International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 - "Presentation of financial statements” (amendments)
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

Iry Janua?ﬂ 2020, the IASB issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 to spedify the requirements
for classitying liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:
-What is meant by a right to defer settlement
- That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period
+ That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right
+ That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the
terms of a liability notimpact its classification.

Effective in annual reporting period beginning on orafter January 1, 2023.
Making materiality judgements - Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments change the requirements in International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 — "Presentation
of financial statements” with regard to disclosure of accounting policies. The amendments replace all
instances of the term 'significant accounting policies’ with ‘material accounting policy information’.
Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information induded in
an entity's financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary
users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements. The Group
has adopted the amendment.

Effective in annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2023.

ii. International Accounting Standard (lAS) 8 - "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates Errors” (amendments)

The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of
accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are 'Monetary amounts in the
financial statements are subject to measurement uncertainty'. Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves
measuremeant uncertainty. The amendments clarify that a change in accounting estimate that results from
new information or new developments is not the correction of an error.

The amendments were issued on February 12, 2021 and were effective in annual reporting period
beginning on or after January 1, 2023. The Group has adopted the amendments.
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2.6.2 New standards and amendments issued but not yet effective
i. International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 - "Presentation of financial statements” (amendments)
Mon-current liabilities with covenants

Issued in January 2020 and further amended in November 2022, these amendments clarify how
conditions with which an entity must comply within twelve months after the reporting period affect the
classification of a liability. The amendments also aim to improve information an entity provides related to
liabilities subject to these conditions.

The amendment was effective in annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The
Group has not yet adopted the amendment.

ii. International Accounting Standard (1AS) 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows™ and International Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7 - "Financial Instruments: Disclosures”™ (amendments)

Supplier finance arrangements

In May 2023, the |ASB issued these amendments which require disclosures to enhance the transparency of
supplier finance amangements and their effects on a company's liabilities, cash flows and exposure to
liquidity risk. Entities are required to disclose:
- The termsand conditions;
- The amount of the liabilities that are part of the arrangements, breaking out the amounts for which
the suppliers have already received payment from the finance providers, and stating
where the liabilities siton the balance sheet;
- Ranges of payment due dates; and
- Liquidity risk information.

The amendment was effective in annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2024. The Group
has not yet adopted the amendment.

iii. International Accounting Standard (IAS) 21 - "The effects of Changesin Foreign Exchange Rates”
Lack of Exchangeability

Issued in August 2023, the amendments affect an entity when it has a transaction or an operation in a
foreign currency that is not exchangeable into another currency at a measurement date for a specified
purpose. A currency is exchangeable when there is an ability to obtain the other currency (with a normal
administrative delay), and the transaction would take place through a market or exchange mechanism
that creates enforceable rights and obligations.
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The amendment requires that when a currency is not exchangeable, an entity discloses information that
would enable users of its financial statements to evaluate how a currency's lack of exchangeability affects,
or is expected 1o affect, its financial performance, financial position and cash flows.

The amendment is effective in annual reparting period beginning on or after January 1, 2025. The Group
has not yet adopted the amendment.

iv) International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 16 - “Leases”
Leases on sale and leaseback

On September 22, 2022, the IASB issued 'Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS
16) with amendments that clarify how a seller-lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback
transactions that satisfy the requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted for as a sale. The amendment is

effective for annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The Group has not yet
adopted the amendment.

v. International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12- “Income taxes"” (amendment)

In May 2021, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 12 — "Income taxes”, and require companies to
recognise deferred tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable
and deductible temporary differences.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The Group
has not yet adopted the amendment.

vi) IFRS 51 - Sustainability Disclosure Standards
General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial Information

IFRS 51 sets out the requirements for disclosing information about an entity's sustainability-related risks
and opportunities. An entity is required to provide disclosures about:
a. the governance processes, controls and procedures the entity uses to monitor, manage and oversee
sustainability-related risks and opportunities;
b. the entity's strategy for managing sustainability-related risks and opportunities;
c. the processes the entity uses to identify, assess, prioritise and monitor sustainability-related risks and
opportunities; and
d. the entity's performance in relation to sustainability-related risks and opportunities, including
progress towards any targets the entity has set oris required to meet by law or regulation.

The new standard is effective in annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The Group
has not yetadopted the new standard.
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vii. International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 52 - “Climate-related Disclosures™

The abjective of the standard is to require an entity to disclose information about its climate-related risks
and opportunities that is useful to users of general purpose financial reports in making decisions relating
to providing resources to the entity. An entity is required to disclose information about climate-related
risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect the entity's cash flows, its access to
finance or cost of capital over the short, medium or long term (collectively referred to as 'dimate-related
risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect the entity's prospects').

The standard appliesto:
a. climate-related risks to which the entity is exposed, which are:
i. climate-related physical risks; and
ii. climate-related transition risks: and
b. climate-related opportunities available to the entity.

The new standard is effective for annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The
Group has not yet adopted the new standard.

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those
applied in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 unless atherwise stated.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment
3.1.1 Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment held for use are initially measured at cost. Subsequently property, plant
and equipment are stated at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less
any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses..

3.1.2 Depreciation

Depreciation, which is calculated on the straight-line basis, is provided to write off the cost less the
estimated residual value of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives. The Group assesses useful life
and residual values of property, plant and equipment each year taking into account past experiences and
technological changes. Changes to the useful lives have been considered necessary for all other items of
property, plant and equipment. Management has set residual values for all classes of property, plant and
equipment at ten percent.

The expected useful lives of property, plantand equipment applied are as follows:
Buildings ADvyears
Plant 10vyears
Furniture and fittings 10years
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Equipment 2 years
Motorvehicles 5 years
Computers 4 years
3.2 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. The useful lives of
intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. The Group's intangible assets are defined as
having finite useful life.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised for a period of 10 years. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognized.

3.3 Inventory

Inventory comprising minerals held for resell, are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV).
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated cost of completion and costs
to be incurred in marketing, sellingand distribution.
Cost of inventories is calculated using the following method:
i. Consumables: Firstin First Out (FIFO)
ii. Minerals heldfor sale: Weighted average cost

3.4 Foreign Currency Transactions And Balances

While the Group's records are maintained in Zimbabwe dollar, some of its transactions are conducted in
other major foreign currencies. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to United States Dollars at
rates of exchange ruling at the time of the transactions. Transactions and translation gains and losses
arising from conversion settlement of foreign debts are dealt with in the statement of comprehensive
income in determination of the operating income.

3.5 Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. The currently
payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported on in the
statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax is recognised on difference between carrying amounts of assets and the liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
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Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences arise from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of ather assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

The carmrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each statement of finandal position date and
reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt in equity. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current

tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

3.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue for the Group is generated from agency commission, mineral sales and investment income.

Revenue is recognized when the following criteria are met :

- The parties to the contract have approved the contract whether in writing, orally or in accordance
with other customary business practices and are committed to perform their respective
obligations

- The Group can identify each other's rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred

- The Group can identify the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred

- The contract has commercial substance

- Itis probable that the entity will collect consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the
goods and services that will be transferred to the customer.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue is recognized by applying the 5-step model of International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS)
15— "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” as follows:

Step 1 Identify the contract with the customer

Step 2 Identify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3 Determine the transaction price

Step 4 Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5 Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Agency commission
The Group derives revenue mainly from agency commission charged on the marketing of minerals. The
agency commission is charged at 0.875% of gross invoice value for both international and local sales
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Revenue is measured based on the amount the Group expects to be entitled in a contract with its
customers and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as taxes.

Mineral sales
Revenue from own trading mineral sales is recognized when the group transfers the goods and services,
and rewards have been transferred from the entity to the customer.

Investmentincome
Investment income is accrued over the period inwhich itis earned based on the underlying agreements.

Other income
Other income is recognized when the group satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised
good or service to a customer in accordance with the underlying transactions or events.

3.7 Employee Benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.
Payments made to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to defined
contribution plans where the Group's obligations under the plans are equivalent to those arising in a
defined contribution retirement benefit plan.

3.8 Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments are contracts that give rise to the financial assets or financial liabilities. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group's statement of financial position when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. These instruments are generally
carried at theirestimated carrying values.

Non derivative financial instruments carried in the statement of financial position comprise of cash and
cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables. These instruments are
recognised initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs.

3.8.1 Financial Assets

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investrments not at fair value through profit or loss, any directly attributable transaction costs.

Transaction costs on all financial assets that are carried at fair value through profit or loss, they are
accounted for as an expense. The Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories;

- Financial assets at amortised cost

- Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income and

- Financial assets at fair value through profitorloss
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The classification depends on how the performance of the asset is managed (Business model) and the
contractual cash flows characteristics. Financial Assets are presented as current if their maturity is within 12
months. If maturity is in excess of 12 months, financial assets will be presented as non-current assets.

Financial Assets At Amortised Cost

Financial assets are classified and measured at amortised cost when they are held to collect contractual
cash flows that have characteristics of principal amount and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Amortised cost is determined using the effective interest method. The Group dlassified loans, treasury
bills and debentures as financial assets at amortised cost.

Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Profit And Loss

The Group classifies and measures equity investments at fair value through profit or loss which are not
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income.

Cash And Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, short-
term investments and bank balances.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by IFRS 9 — "Financial Instruments”, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

3.8.2 Financial liabilities

The Group dlassify financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost. The Group's financial liabilities
include trade and other payables.

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, less
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income when
the liabilities are derecognized.

3.9 Liabilities And Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and a reliable estimate to the amount of such obligation can be made.
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Obligations payable at the demand of the creditor or within one year of the Statement of Financial
Position date are treated as current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. Liabilities payable
after one year from the Statement of Financial Position date are treated as non-current liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position.

3.10 Leases

Alease is a contract or part of a contract that conveys the right to use of an asset (the underlying asset) for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether the contract meets the
following:
: 'Ighe contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group
- The Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use
- The Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as alessee

At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right of use asset and a lease liability on the
Statement of financial position. The right of use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any coststo
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease and any lease payments made in advance of the
lease commencement date.

The Group depreciates the right of use asset on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term. The Group
also assesses the right of use asset forimpairment when such indicators exist.

Al lease commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if the rate is readily
available orthe Group's incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments,

variable payments based on an index or rate and amounts expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
interest. It is remeasurad to reflect any reassessment or medification, or if there are changes in its
substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right of use asset, or profit orloss if the right of asset is already reduced to zero.
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The Group elected to apply an exemption on short term leases and leases of low value assets. Instead of

recognizing the right of use asset and a lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

3.11 Dividend Policy
The Group's policy is to declare 50 per cent of the after-tax profits as a dividend to the Shareholder.




| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page 65

udflefaesdan f=aELIn iy

unowe Budues seoe
sunowe Gudues Bupssis

=ad a0y uogeisudag
EMHING UsIEnmady

{Renyuag, juior)
AT 1] o Iz o) sasue g

unyjaaRdan pagEnUrEy

|00 e LS |B SjESodEi]
juncwe Guplies g SES0OEIN

1500 JE SUSiIpEY

unmioadap pagirnay

g0C Gzo o iy ||GEGEEE PEZELL Zzo JBE OEp 2 tooeed ez ||oopcoreroz |lopocorzes il |loooeiresr s || ooooeicz |looesizgcrss ||ove ol dioee
#0§ 929 D00 Ly GEG TEE ¥EE 6L EE0 LGE 98P T LODEGO ST ODDGOEEYDE 000 GOF ZCL LE 000 BLF GEF & oD OBLGZE ODORGLEOEFP LS 91 DLLGLE 6E
(/8098 cE0 ) [VDLBEL 266 4f T#FE 265 1) |EPG EOE 2221 |VAE LIE OGS0 L) (106 52 EDC)  (BOS09F 7l (E9L LIGEFE |
£096EL6IA FT  LBOUSRRADEN gpacabel ODLOGEEO0 L EOOEIEYOLD  ZROELL WPSE  (bSU0809L)  PELGEPOUE LE  LBL BEE OB BE
L L L = - = - = =
IEEC £.E 09) 55 240 B - _. - lorzsis 1) |levicocesl || - _ -
GEL LED L OFL ST 289 LBLGEE L | 99% ISE LL £6p 892 299 ) n -
EBEELE £9 ﬂ.m_.hﬂ._.ﬂ.u.w LBL BT & - 961 Z¥5 5L 344 59 802 - - =
278 L 50 2 G0 AP 488 L LG8 |BE 080 2 - B9 G090 LFF  OEL 0G4 GREE  BBE S0A tad 09E BEL G012
GEG JLG GRS DT _m__um HER B0 LT £4Z ¥9E LSk _.hm,w GOE® FOE BA0 EED BLE 900 Lye+ ,_ OHipe G BGG 2 EGG LOS 9% M—mw.v Q8 LLE ST | |vhE BB EET LL
SES ZLIGPLOE  BOS 82R 9.0 4 52 $OE £3F IGZSO0T®  VOZ 60 CEA  BICOOD |PE? ODEPGGGESHE  COG |DG OGPl  GZPOOZ LIBOZ  POG GL6 SZE L)
1IAE Iz 52 M2 SIMZ Lyl SIr SINAZ I LRlLvd
) LNINSINDI
. . , SSIAHDOHS ANIWSINDE  LNIWLIND3 LITHHIA 321440
Eaamle e ] “NEMHOM NIFLNYD  MILAAWOD  MOLOW  ONy Sowlus  CNYd SONITTING ane
‘TanLiNEnd
lejal

urioie Budies seon
wunowe Buplses Bujuadg

dniosg

ipmsnipy vonege)) wewdinbe pue uepd Apadosd

£C0C 1€ d3gwiadIq 1Iv SV
SINIWALVLS TYIONVNI4 dHL Ol S31LON
IMIVEWIZ 40 NOIIVIOLMOD DONILINYVYW STVHINIW




| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page 66

LEGPLLZELE

LOO EGD 52

000 SDE £80

£LC 150064 6 ||@¥k 10008 21 000 S0k Zed L || 000 8Lk 66k || 000084 520 | D0aalZ 9ek 45 | 1904 34 918 6E
EIE LS9 OEL6 BRF IS00SERLL  LEGELLEELE  LOOEGOSE  OOOGOCERPOC OO0 GOFZELLL DOOEBLYE6FS QDO OELSEL OOEGEZ9fV LS  OLL 9LISIEGE
"RFE fBPBTL) ABLL BES DAL L) iZzE L8 ] Nesaioee) Degzea o) (Eemeiesdt)  TRisoog )l (068 vi6 ZLgh %
ZECEOF PFPE S Ehb 04 FiOS0L LR S ET TELTIT LALL OO BESIBODL  LEZLFLOLGEY  BLGOLG OB GEGBEBET IS PED ORE bEG 9T
fova 8l of) - - - -
ara vl £ EZZ B 6wl - - LiGZ FEL 1) ||1926 £1E Br) - -

LIS FEL L Ek L20 Bk GG 806 L + GUE LGS E BOB LEE LEL -

LEG 40 T BEL £45 £6 Gt 606 | 06 95 2 20 400 B -

OFG LLLESE EREEDRELL P EEE BAZ GE0 T - 909 E0T AL BEL OF9 SEL GED ELE LLE - ARG LT0GLE |
SEL 008 552 1 ||E4E 190886 Bvl FFE aLg Jal i SLZ S8C L) ||.v9 GOF 200 | || 068 FEC £O% LOL 0SS OF | [104 2020098 G6EF L0 SEE 2
SEL0BBSSE L ESESODELE BYL FPE TG 915 LAl b SLESSEELL  MPIEOP L00L  O6B PEE £5§ WOk 0LG OE  BOLLLEDORS SEF ML SEET

Iz §TMZ £IMZ IMZ 5z $IMz £IMZ §nz §INE $InME
ANINLINGE
SSIHD0Md  INAWLINDI  INIWAINDT  STIHIA ANHH0
e L] ’ -]
R SEramELe NI MHOM HIFLINYD  HILALWOD HOLOW ANy SHMILLIA LB NN anyy
‘FHNLINENL
[FI0.L

panuyuoa (Eapoisil wawdinba pue jumd fpedoig ¢

unneesdsp paEmunaTy
junoure Buklen seoun
wnowe Guptuses Buiso)

Jead S J0f uoiEDRIda]
Snjding ueEnBARY

{EUTasA, JUI0e)
A7 (A} plosy i o sSpsiies)

unfejrasdsp pEEmEnITyY
1500 PRLLBEP |8 SiEgda]
junewe Gurlues o sesodsig
1EDD |2 EUOnDTy
usEaasdap pajEnwnasy

unowe Bupiies $50065
enowe Bufues Buuadp

dNoYs

AMAVEWIZ 40 NOIIVHOJIHOD DNILINEVW STVHINIW

€20 1€ 439wWiDI([J LV SV
SINIWILVLS TYIDNVNI4 FHL OL SI.LON




| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page &7

BO0S 873 940 LF __mmmm.mn_vﬂm AL =NN_H. LAGE 93 T

-

100 EA0 52 ||o00 S0E 40 7)|000 0% ZEL 1) |[D00 BLY EEY S | D00 092 521 | |DDGBLZ RSk L5 | |OLL 9L GLREE
B05 828 920 Lt 66 CLE WCL Gl ZCOL6EOGFE  LOOEG0SE  OGUOOGOTTROC ODDSOF ZEL Ll OO0 BIP GGG ODOOBLSZI 004 GRZ 9LV L5 OML OMLSIBGC
(59082 L10. L) (LOLBEL 266E] (PPETEG +)  \EPBCOEZEC) \bAC HVEQSO 4 (LJBASS A9E) (BOS 03P ¥ 1894 bLG G L) -
£OG BEL BLE ¥E U9 SSEEG0 89 BPO0GF AL OO0 066 000L E00GLYFDL O DEOBLLPFSE IPSL00B01) FELSPROLELE 264 06656t 92
¥AS 084 163 = - - -
{egZ 128 o5l 456 210 95) (EYECTYRVI TV -
S6L 169 L1 OF | 547 /B9 1B B¥EL 9% 457 L1 || Bk 9L 799 - -
TOE CLE 40 £C| JGZ LED 1Bl &rz L OBL ZFGGL 047 Gob A0g - -
TEFSEL LSOE  S0ORPRLES) LSS IETOMDE B3. 5090 Lk SEL9/GREZ  GGE £05 $99 DOE BEL G54 2
565 219 o 07 |05 828 040 b __Nm.m pecEsy | Jezonzg POz 6A0ECE ||gle oo ienr ||0ovcEEO5DE |05 106 9kl | [BEPDUE LB OZ | |YOB BB EZT 1L
SESALIGFLOZ ROSSZEOL0 LY  CSCYILESF  LGZS0Z POZ GE0EEE BIESDO PR Y OBV GEGESIE EO5 LOGGFL GZV ST LB DT V96 6.6 £IT b
FIMZ IMZ SIMEZ SIMZ FIMZ SIME SIMZ SIMZ £IMZ SIWZ
INTWLIND
S5IYD0Nd  INIWHINDI  INIWLINGI  STIDHIA FDN440 ONV
Ly
pETAES ENELS “NFWHOM  NIELNYD  HILNGWDD HOLON SONILLIA AN sENRIng oy
FunLINGNS
| e §

penujuos (poysnley uopeu)) juswdinba pue juejd ‘Auodoud ¢

voErEdap pagEmuny

junoee Guiues ssmg
junowe Guplies Gusojn

1Ead g J0f uonemadag
SN woqen R

LBEmquEn, 10 50
(1Ad]) Pioe) JBuLZ O JBEsied |

uojpEpssdan paleniunsay

1500 pRWBap | 5es0dsi]
unoie Buiued e sesndsin

IS0 JE SUDEPPY
wnjpEisadap papEnunxy

jumiolue BunfuED 508
unowe Bufues Bupuadg

NOUVHOS00

IMIVIAWIZ 40 NOILVHOJdd OO DNILINIVW STVHINIW

€707 ‘1€ MIgGWIDIQ 1V SV
SINAWAIVILIS TYIONVNILd 4HL O1 S410N




1

| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page &8

LigpisEel | BuBEsL 989 LiBFS EhE T BFE 73 BU0 i EVEFGLEEG  AFEEEROMIE

BFEE BEL ves 0T Oy EE R 10T ERaLs ﬁ_. el Bl S ozl woh T SRSy
805 GLE de o BLT PET BOE 1L A IrRALE 95 A2 LR LOT 65l Sl miw_. 625 BER 155 FSL WL G0El SEILFSUTT AR
PR LIPS B0 THIE 0T LTI LW PR TS T RAT 0T Prl 5 9ET ML GRE il £09. 699 RifWlLi B6E |ang
1 ] =P ORI HF BT RARLE HADEES b R EAE T &1 EES F 0 G T DS JCE PNy SRRy
fioquasug g
BTTT T — T : = GEE R
LLB ¥l E F 0 - - fiE | 260 085 DEL-$E1 DES | - SR O AT R L) LA
Espipisa]ive up jissipiasug  §
5 LEE L84 BEE 5T
1570 &6 §) 05 TZe0 A6 \ET Th) sunjusA o] Ly SEER0) XEY IS g0 RS
e ees 4 EER BLL D900 [ELEECZOD | ERSRLIDGGOE 5RO 0396954 ERE L 00095 PO 4} PUOS) - THIAZ - AmUaA 0] L8 UL
BUPQUDA JuIDd Ul JUSUEEALE B
el ALt BEEGEREOE b RO S1y S00 L. ¥ BLE G0 Em E0E i eFbinaosty OFgBLERLF ¥
. . G06 L% 6A7 [T L A LGL RSP  DEDGOL AR E [3pem) ADNIACKlior) TR DG L UmaissaLy
0EY Dad s WRE Pl 3T b L04 ¥59 Azn I DIPEISE PCore LI PELBEHD AR (ZenEERzdd 1) EdoE D szl ) o poawnsnlon anged e
ZEL D58 904 HEE Ofed L01 ZHE 099 90 s kL 441 LR L TAN e TR SR LG Sol bt GLE BED Ainba s pumansasg
i

so0q pue pyosd WHnag angoa 11y I SI0SS0 EEUe

[etiBea sy | [rel 2L PR GL _m i beg s | [BRLSELEeREL T _mnr LIRS _._m._ 98 L1iG i ey
LEpVES A | [BEGEESJESE |4 LES G2r | |SESESRIEE h G B0 P ¢ | [SESESR ZEL LE .wue HE0 0L BN
OBZ iTpBRO L GO ZRE 47 DGZ (TP AL E VZL ONE TRS AP L0EGE6 BRI L  |ELOWE TS AP L0L 0BG L1 o s

FEOT DASILIOLIE 1T E)TER [E[DUTU J0 DOUme 18y

! i s (LFE 05 : ELOE L £ PeCUSBIDO 1K B 0
G OLE 95 IEE BT ELrL M OLE 08 5T DEE £ B PEELME 2 DEE £d¥l 20k 2AE L3 EE BT RSN LLL R BT e
GAC b= b HO0 29E g BRE kS0 b GE0 0T s Gog S al G0 TS s S5 Bl 6L G000 TAE e ET0E | ferainr @ y
1503 PEEoWE

9 RpEREY (U U BRER0) P papeday

R
| - éll GPE LE¥ BRAL w_._..me.u.El Eh..m.mlm.m.mmm.l %ﬁﬁl
T nwm.lm__ e N AEE0PAE ¥h 0L [BE LE5 & 246 (58 ] [CiT TR P (ipf DL g S0 U P parpaads
SIESE AL SISOl G SICGRTI0L ok o . S oves  DECER RO R
m_-.h oG ELE S el proEl Ui 296 EIE LB AT Pl L Gl e 260 1 BLB 4K B EL CRE SEE 25 b LR EL L 2L [eumuan wanf) pr Gndh oS SFHIIZ @ uesT
2 BLC pEL OE - FOE 9LE b2L OF - DT GLE #2L OF BOZ9IT TEL 0 MBI RALL LSS DS
b} e A w.nu..__mm.—mu I af ) L a0 :mah.%m.wwn._. Gl &1 BB Lo 00 BER | S0k B12 S5 HEE 405 9l | SUIHCE LB LR IRDEY
90E B0 G - oELBERIRLE GEE SE0 1G4 T¥LGERERLE GO0 252 L8525 DRl Emb m._w_:.. o ThE LS2 8 o¥l BEd IR E RuRoy jjE uuwE Duon
T PERLIGLIE | PRINSEEU SI9RE [FriuNg . @
iz g 1 _ ETrEN —:3&:. W GiEs oha L] eenngs soan | [besd zEt anal F_H i s P o b ool Lo | T LS DRIE NIz
[N 016 SER OS2 lish1la s DiG S50 iT o Zee a9l | | |2Ee ek EEE | ﬁﬁmum_um:. ZTw SOF 2| wnowe Budams ey
0£5 §52 il L EBE 0ES 552 Fib HPEEBT BT TES PSS B8 ChE U5Z ) EoF LG ¥55 BYE ZLE 95 b rmii Badues Bupog
IELL amLd I [y [ETTNT-TH okl B 11 TfiG Z2F 1 [T TB6E F2v ) A B ) oy AT R (LR
WL e B0 RS AT GO EEOFERD E0Y BRD EP)-204 E0pPTY
B0 L 1) | Freaesi | Feog b 1) _ (eS| Sﬁ_m Foal 14 =oal T546 02 il LoD T LA ST ST
1 | L e L JiGLEaE \GLLleme rn 2o (L L EESEHE DAL AR B Sy
G¥9 9Lt 18 652 [TEE [T L0 BZG GEE 505 4w THE PEG EI§ BEE-555 wroum Endues Siwdo
3 {WLRJSAS FEPUISND gyl Wasse appbusiul §
M Mz L Ll iz Lyl Mz imz
EE-T0-LT EE-280-LbE EE-TaLE BRI IE bt g EE-NGIE TEDALE EZ-380-IE
usnEiatting gt iy driigy e unjjsiadios mjiesadian dneug drimin
LS00 TYIHOLEIH CAULENTOY NOILY 14N

€707 '1€ 43awaDa Ly sY
SINIAWIIVLS TVIDONVNI4 IHL OL SILON dILVAITOSNOD
AIMEVEWIZ 40 NOTIVIOLITOD DONILINYVYW STVHIANIW




| MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page &9

D00 000 21 fooodoEr  ponooozi _Do0O0RDEL  BLBESCGEY L L9.£6E 62 § bloesceirl  HAERCEIFL
G0 Q0 2 T DO0G00 &4 (0 GO0 24 bLFESE IR ) VEEFESE BEF b VLD ESE B S EST 6T b
a0 00D 35 [0 008 BE D00 00D 3E (00 000 BE (00 004 35 000 000 8 004 004 3E 000 090 §E
R 00 L0 OO0 SE 0 CH3D D0 D00 BE A0 D BE IO D00 e (0 D0 9 [(FEETPRE S
BIZLiPOIEOL SO AO0LDEOP) EITLIPDIBOL GOLBOLOERFD GI0BIF LJE 1D COLBOLCRIPD B0 LIY LIE LD SOL 80LSEDPD
D4 S50 9iT ik d65 E0 & DEL 5E0 SiE Gt 896G L0 Q08 BIE TEE | oit BEG LED 6 T0E B96 CLD | Ol 9ES LEG T
£0L 191 921 P5F 996 298 £0L 89K 921 PEF 296 TIE 208 BT 909 ¥oF 906 25T 262 BEZ 209 FEF 056 29T
Gy ArZ /T 0L DEECH IBESS  SPrUbZOICOL DEZCRD IBEDG Pl Oe6k BEZEPLLBEOY.  ZMOFIZISHEr  BEZERL LGE 0D
'BE1 £8S 5.9 OFb LED D60 ¥ 591 £I5 949 OFF LL0 065 F AETELE BGE T TFF LD0 950 ¥ ETE 5IE 66 T Ok LED 963 F
208 Lis 9EE B0 GA0 735 | L6 1LY 9T G0 G0 595 | Phd ZFL GFE ) BN BlCHEES & vl EFLEPE L B0 B BGS b
o¥3 FLL bl e B R GBS MLE ¥l 2P0 £Oc GEg CEO UZ0 LD bl o B CED 079 40 Fid o2 sl s e
414 OES VI BELVRETOET LLd DEE PET HEL PAEZOE T 200 £00 190 | BB PEEZDE T 200 490 190 | BRLVBLI0S T
¥BE ZO¥ 56D P BOETEL0ALBE PIEZIFGEA T 26G 266 09) BE GEE DS EISZZ BOGZREOBLAC  LVD LIGEASEZ  BES ZEG 091 6E
DB OVE 05 LELWRE TiF 1 TR0 OLE 105 IEEEE LR | EOF 29E L7 (R Ta 20F EhE L LG 0B £dr L
FiL 252 O¥2 b LOreR gt rELEsZsra A0E pED FaE 0L 966 E6T EZE £F  ALO PHE ORD 9 SPE PGS ZZEEE  LOE PEUEDDE
E94 9L VEE # OFD LED LEF L BOE 1T 508 ¥ _mﬂ-._mrauu-._._w G50 FED BED EX OFS 113 LEF L 2ZEE 095 DBD £ GEY 910 Z6F ¥
FEL 252 OFD P LinfERwEET  v9LCSzera T 0 BHE £00 BT 056 £BC C2E ¢f  ALU FRMBEOOE. | GVE PGC AT OC CCH GEC JEROE
Bid pit GEL oA S MIEE FZO L8 5L E0R 074 FIE ¥ £ OPE 592 £96 9L V08 I LbS 53T BRL ESG 924 403 1
BIEEMOERFITL  BIEBSLFASFEL  RIEADOEFOZI SHE S8 FaS FEL G5 665 006 L5 GLRE 96L ¥BS PC) 58N 565 006 L6 SHE 98L FRE FEL
(EaEozieng p)  fORB EE2EGERLE)  (BURIcicOSyl  (SEPOLOZEr i¥ (6B vEZ @20 EZ)  (OPE LIS LEBwlvl (2GR 095 0E0ET)  (cBEOLOZEE k¥
LPOCELCCADL  SCEJECBUOESL  pOODOZ#COO] ODREORQUODUL  PODGEZEOEDR  COE LB OR0OAL  LJEGIL ISGO0R ODO 20900020
TPOGEIchn Gl GO IRESDDL] (AR 00 va Ol ODRSORGLOBLL | PRSI 000 0W BB AL GL0 9Ll L4BGLL LGH O D99 200 S0 aLl
209 L5t P 4 95 Fak Tk kG 96y TR LOR-Z04 T Tut 205
FZPMESTL  EFREOFEROAL FELFEAsEa ol % Ol D B L 040 FLF F9E Ol B OB QA0RLL G4 ELv BE6 Of BFE OFZ 94080
§IME §IMZ §IMZ £IMZ $IME - waE $IMZ 1mz-
ZE-0Rd-LE L2030 4L IT-30LE £2-930LE TT-RELE CEOuF e ZZ-390- 1T CE-9%LE
nonEmdion nenigEsniion droeg dnoig uojrsodion wrpRodsn g dnorgy dnaosn
TG0 LEIH QALSNraY NOILY 1AM

o Oy L4 o SWEys 000 000 21
e Ay ple poss

Wzea 0 L5 o samEUE 00O 000 96
pRaUEIY
jendED alEYS L

LN Sas s s
PRIRY U0 YSED
Himng |2 Lsen

spmjeainbs ysu pue ysey gl

st g
BEOEADE IES
Lpime

FIFEEE WAL SN0 26

|80 DESUE P2 DelnBBaL Sieaae
JETIERL, WD SHEE0] UDELD 10| S5 By

SN SO DU

AREN U0 SFEE0] PRI 0] SRRy
EEOZT 49 S950] MPaED Jay

BAJUEMOPR SU] Ul FUSUERAOW |B10] £ L

EZOF LE JBqLUBIE |8 gy
Jead auyy an) by

EZOE ) AEnier 18 By
STOIEAIDION DI S0) SaEs0) |CLL
Hpsd prgsndas B o LOJE|FIusaEY

soka) ppan papadsy

uesyepnb| Jepun Syueg
UL LS AUy

B0 MO deign DHE ORER] L

€20T 1€ d3gw3iDdDIJ Lv SV
SINAWILVILS TVIONVNId dHL OL ST1LON di1vdITOSNOO
IMEVEWIZ 40 NOILVHOJLd 0D DNILINEAVW STVHINIW




| MARKETING
CORPODAATION OF ZIMAIABRWE

MINERALS =

Page 70

s b diad RARSEEE.__ FERFIEEY T T — wa. E;u:.ﬂ umﬁgl ELILEBEE 7

I QR 54 T G ESEUE AR TRH1EA o G os LT | 2] m
ELr 6 9t B 435 e90 ELF BG5S BEE (B 2T 19 3 mm_”wmm_ EBE 05 £F9 0L L0 799 BELHE IS8
SO FLE P w0l FEr 070 1E Eild BIE 0T TR 05 1E VEE D ELR | L FRF S LE ‘SEREDTLFE ol i 020 L
b0 LB BEE EELU8L LH8 T iR bR BT B LLLEE O Ly AR ) CESL LT D LLk EBER B AL ORL LB E
Pl G081 TR LEE HEG ) B 505 - FhLLiE LA} FIE AGR TN PEL LR e el ?_.E_..._i_.
FITEE T an pmErl | UFET S T B0 B | o WL G el | L BO0 BRI L

{0 %%E
14l 96

_:_.r_._.!.nm..:- 1]

(578 5¥% 082 0 HACEEL A8 PEE E¥E L ¢ uﬂ ﬂﬂ

[EEEy _ vk i & _ﬂ.__..n..__._._ B

FOEFEFOOLL H..H_an_u_r I _ 150 Lol B L IERL G LA N !.—tn..mu _“nh.m_... LIBF]
| R T PLE (000 00 piE _Elmm‘— [EEE T | ML RGE 24 PaD T E
SN oo (TS . i S —
T T . TR TR T Y T— YT — a.ﬁ,.ﬂFEﬁF
oF B IO T 2EL iz LS B B 8 {78 dbEik Zrl um___ [ 4L Eia 08 00 [T PO T
. TEE ARCBRE L = TEGFEE B L AL REE L s ERRBAL P L
BF 50 OTL L 5 50 7EL4 FEE GL0 B3 & ATEER0OTL D 0L i L 6 EEE G LT BRI RERNELNE
TEE: MoE - EMIEeE cLo \CE Ui BRIE - EHIGEN LWL L L s 1] FrLEEDO0L B dom NG S 1k
EFE LIRF IR MLLE PEd T rER 1EE 1
iR T TR ] LT errol) TiieL ooz 1w |1 L)% mp s 0L 108 s sl | Anh L e b [ e Ugsad ti) Ll
BEL O EGE BerslEOR | BSEER0 T R GLOAR | FZBEEIES SrPEEr IRl S T EIRE R G0 600 3
Tebsce ) G0 cE SR L qqﬂ»lﬂ_l GE 945 eF & T 070 ER LOF EeL 305 44 Tis BTk F0E 0 T T
O T i — Tissmaoens | ToEEniEs I TR
- G A B - W D S Bl SRR R RO £ Bl
[qse 90T 265 960 LGB Gl G5E G ez poc o9 e : Tria 10E 558 491
SR [T G 15 O B T ol I 2
e ] _ﬂm«:ﬁ: deL a0 oo (351 508 001+
s aor g el RL T &l
T L - magLng TS FE RS
EEgEw TEEEPR =SS B fE2E
XAV F BLE BRAN ELL LIMF P 2idr B0 6L Eot FiR OB AE BiA Cos 2
Fo9 2R3 TLEHCE Al eI AL 85E i [SEELET e GEEIE LD E5 FEd Y
GuE LBZ L Lik oERErE ek AT il R ER Bl Ll I P 08 Cal ol (e (A e
5 e s QEE 548 £T1 BEE BT O THE BRI PR EGTY R RERLIL g S 0 L:aacik
FEBEZL HiBEEr B LRI GLaBLe LIETHL 1D B0 b Frigs T} o3 Gl |
B[R TEF TN 8 T [[F=F5 0 ] o | e i TFER B2 B0k s gk ) It o5 k) (5T Linaek
055 505 T GREELHEE 055 B35 0 GEL 2TA T b BRE BB TED L Fll FELS BEELEE 12 Ve Pk ECL A
s irs al i) B0 ol £ e a2 BL b el £ Ehrkibudh (T L S Pl d b i2h L i g
SERESTESL L SLERLETE 55K 158 85 | EEn T ETER RET 2SO ELGE SR EERE BEP TGS ELS G BT R
tire i ALk i [l HIREL T = (REE Cb £4) = \ndw fai ek g
HEreT - HERR - L - ]
locrazp ez e . 1B BFT BT E] . (BEE 220 B0 bid « lecd BOS 250 0H .
|ngt roet e ImE [T i Teww pen sl [CEL TR [ s T8 T T ] (8 T Eri B2 |
L X e i L L REL DGl arss WL 496 Bl 8E AL SiF pir ABLELLgE 515 L |
SR TSI ﬁﬁ!_.r_ﬂad FanLE LD | E i ] OLG 578 DAL E] TR A0L QL 5TR 0 e 55 5T L
ROt BI0 OLU OrE ¥e2 i EIEr mﬁ_imb_.n.vn eI 2 L2 221 FLPRdL 88 BT o 0y BE2 100 WEULL
ﬂu._..l__ i £ e L [ L L WL BLE v L £ 0TS BB 0 Lt Bt Si AL ChoPCRsoel  WELPE piudL
.“.E.._. EOT sl § Vi e NERELY IokL 56 1= 1) —r_n.mﬂflmnlr:_.__.“.]. Toon vor ¥213) Jonie dne Lre e Toooe vt veg &1 ot er Lol
e oG LT BETERET * \hed b v fraadig g
B R O VR A L w0 (G TN Y BFE GES LU FL - T S ERY 505 LA BT Gry BR 52
2 WX gty ez Iz 12 W AINE
[t v (i T TEAsriE = e 1 EEANIL ET-PELE = g g EFAMEiE
L SQLDY L) Ll SRRy J dar) b thaugy
£ THIHHCLENR QALSMITY MOILY Tk

e L il

sy Ay
Borqiell w0
B ape |
smmude sps g ey

FLM] DAL DS
b sz
B ey

Aamamg Mo
o] L
CLUL N = ]
e Bepiedpy
Ay ) N mesny

i i ] b o i L (e S i Ealideg

[T L WU LRI DOLMEG
age ju 1 Biiigied 2ict MU0 pes e

R DL D0 10 I ERARa0n 1 TRITE NP BRI DO DNR0
RO 00 [RORD WSO ) SRt TR B 000D £ DL 1 LR

LT} NI S [STSIGIIE 1T Mg 1 LR DL |8 IRy
i Mopiedp

sy Arkioadieg o sy

T PRI

P R LM pobfi s roy kg i Aoty O dlie iy
e sl ice) i) o g

sl Wy

BT T R AL (AL

yemucirthe i wmp e g e an jog
R oy

iy el

e TS

i Snciwhirg i ki |

AT HRIED

Ry I

AR T

Soij 10k e T

g p arwA e

rainchn Unnuana] Bisedy

ST

LELL T TR T T ]

L

(Te T

TRt T

| L Y R D L RS L
MR Rk

[IE =l

BLiah] AFFLNRED 0 ) el - DO S0 1ta e ae )
LR O],

L By

EOREEeD S B 1|

L NI i SRR R STUE A L 1 Iy
Vi UEAIAR | e 0y A0 T A IR |8 LEHAM R

T Pl

W s

stcid o0 )

RO )

Ak

L {3

VBk
L

¢£C0T 1€ d39wW3aDIJ 1V SV

SINIAWIILIVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL S11ON d31VAITOSNOD
AMIVEWIZ 10 NOILVIOJdHOO DONILIAYVW STVHINIW




4 MARKETING

-
FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page 71

A L o ——— rrAAE L a——— P R L ] " § 8 — e —
e OUEE  MHEEIE. RO D ENE ST R DRICELEEREL IBpECt Ey ] %
ERE LI T8 B0 6 e R T WL TG BLG AR T [-Fr T HEEE i
S il A LHE BEF Gk AN LHEHER G [ S LEAEL L O bl S i LSRR L
B0 1P B ERF E40-2E Bl L0 E ERH E40 T2 TGO 165 25 TUG LB AL FEO 109 95 £Vl LG
LLL cei B MR = ] FERDLL gl L T PR R LR [ 2YE WS 16
bALEMZE 400 2 pE) WLENL EE 80P k5 £ 6ET LT 195 BB TR EB BET LE4 479 O EED
e nes G OALAT D OTe T o GAE LT GERRALTL W GLY O G BR TL TIT S o
LEB L5 TEL 210 i 020 4 B9 Lo L L0 hiE e | oS OEL R0 L U ABE R FOS 0EL L0 L SBRADEGIE L
ZIESTHEIL EARR TR EAEEREL A LRRLHD DG IR CLLT LGi LD LS EEE =
R L S5L EREhEh g2 1 [T EEEOEL B 1 0L #HB00 L DR SRR BESE ook RORGEG L LETSHEE
BEY (TSI A7 GFT 956 | GEF 15T BZE EB# GPT 958 1 L EEIEEZ | EIEOZIMRE DAL ORDEEZ L EMEOELIEEZ
o B4k BAE 198tk g GHT G 90T og-fap f02-2 VL G0 B5E L Gl SEFPEET LOEGB) 252 b lilvd, SRt Bl &
BSF 108 G4T LET IS BEF FaF B FLE TR FeLEE VEVE LS ERESELE VELLEE LMIE LSTMEREDE
35 E8T WE WY DT SR I L T VW EST A | G 2448 269 1 Lilnnh Fi e WETie a0l OMPESESEE
PO EFE 251 GLlMPEEE R PO EFE £5L GLlAPEIEEY SEETHMOLE PELDGEHEELL  ERSRBAOLE  PEE ORI GRS
SIS DKDESLICOCS  SHS0L:9609  SIHSSEEOES  SCLOCOENPZE VIS YNGSOSTNL | 861 TdiOSSEE  REEONEIOS OO
: 3 v ¥ ERY LG : TR Rk .
(B8 EEY 58 ELLark 1o (B EX1 05 BELARL 195 BLD EE0 LL P ERCAOD L BHIERD LL HERERE D 4
49 1R G2 067 LML Z 1 L0 16 162 DEZ IWIZER T EEGTROMT CERGBRERERR  ELEOZOOMGZ  ERSREEER TR
248 G0F LY i BUM 200 OB HiEEot B ESLARSONL e Ee GGG ES I B ERLB0IEE  SrEGIEAWLER K54 IRSOHLHE
W LN TH BGE fifS 24% BOF ZLFE| WEE T30 248 7 095 [0 S AL LR B8 0 101 BEFELL LT
b= T 5 THE 5 L X - g - =
Sib 15 TR 5S4 b LITEE S 50508 BE5 I2F 0an BEG EEF
WAL Boi BEaORL L LR A Bl moall LR 00 JL0L L BEL ZERT GLR A LLGE L EEL ZHARE
BEE TIG A2 LEE S0 15 SET RLE L2 JEE FL 4B mhdnd 51 A1) BBE 6L W T L e 2nL
CER Tt TR0 il BE79FE 1 AR 06 0 O 200 T 5L UTE 00 L COE 207 755 FhE ITE 054
TEE S £ FEH it S 25 vE 48 |8 bt S L3 EHE B2 (R8T L1 B5E By Hiloassl L
DES ERLALL L4 Do ey 59 D81 Bl £H 800 B O HOR EFOL RS EDE REE DOLOOF LROL  INETOE Lo
La% g0k BE BLEGOL LS E BB Er Gl BT LRl O Qe L 841 BEE LFL s O AUE
PG ZEL TH 8P 568 1ET BEE LTI 6P D6E 1T ET6 BOR &2 S0f 4 E BT 45 B 58 T0FLLE BOE
a8 ER1 Lb [k L8 LT 856 7L L1 (iU L G5l Bgs ol 08 G} LY Gol G LOL CEHAN LiP
£EE 005 [HE B | EEE 005 8T B b ELBGOOE 255 LR BHE 600 £ 366 |50 r
Ok 86 TiL b AR T 08k 95 Eal 150 GOL BT GLE AR L] T3 LEG B & GIGApp #Ld Gl L BOA 1
SLLOEE Ok ESF 98¢ L5l B TR ESP 985 LEL TES 500 PLE ) g SEE | G 530 FLE SO BT SEL &
GLEETL &L Bl EEERALL 0iE A7l ER Bl EE Rl FOE 204 S 06 2 ENL L TS PO S50 208 ZREETL I
ES5 B LEL BEE LG8 Pl ESR L L BEL 451 il BEG BRE LIS Sl EELRESE BEG SR L6 GLUERC R
251 7R POL EREEEL L6 L0 7RO L ERF Rk L6 E EER 245 i T ERAIAD § AER 443 Bl G £80 060 £
CLGESCRASE  SLAGVWORGESE  FFETIOES0C  BRLEBWEZF WAL LS¥ OFSEGG LT WOR GBS FBZSKL 555 OG05LT 0} 096 BED 550 E5E
BRCYEL ThE Z 00 LPE LI MEE RS PR EHE D BOS BSEVS P wLEceb PLEOF  SEEIGE DML ORL. SwE00uslel  PHH LB SPC R
R L (FHE R BRI E VLTS OE FE2 BGA OF L B 4 HE U6 2 LEREE LY
x B A x G621 ThERGR L EXF GHE B THEFE L TRR SR A0
ST G12 - G S - Cisk 266 E - oo 206 5 =
S5 05 0 BHE RO | (ALVSEERS MEREORELEE - TELH0A Bit ]
LEZ ZEL 50 EHE BEF S LR ECL LD EHE Bk 20 | Sl PEE Dt el sayeEE Sl Fof (e BEE =0
LG I W B0l 20T S Qa5 B0 54 G0l 20T e LG AL P TLE EE0 52 b0 Lok Sn Gl
WLl IR 00 WG PRE S IR T PRE o ZW) B2 LT B0 100 B0 SHIE2E 4T B LaG Le L
TCO 100 NiP 0L |GZPUMTBLZ0I CCOLS @Y 0L (GEPONTALEOL U2 IORFLD L. PEWGLLEOGPAL  GIZ ICRES LI WERSACEOOPLE
Fiv EBO LEE BES LkS LEfk bk Rl 22 L [T B A i L et il L [T [T
Sl RER0SZOL  DIDRONELLIGE  SHiemDeROd  TIDELNELL ML G004 L0 EASEELPRRZIN S00 ZOVTMGw  EAGEREWEE 2L
LTME (s 1z £IT Nz Mz IMT Tz
IZAiE EEA0O-LE TEA90-kE EEOROLE TE-0I4E EI-20r LT TL-ORO-LE ST
ding i ey cnougy dnasg unpedodiosy ussgesndiog Ao dnaougy
LE07 T EOEEH OSLENNDY MOV IENI

RUEE I IREET [ B [y
UOREFHCIOD §OTIOf,

i axales uon

Aoy mmrpanp el uepy
LKA TET i piurs sy
S e s

SUTEA, e

AL s

AR |0 THE] LF LTy

ariing

SOTURNDE SREC

anURNOE Ry puR Duasnogy
saiingy fums wHE EE ISR
LTI T T

U | ST G
BHIGINE

BIPLCT]

iRk i ) ey
Y By

ESET [0 |ER0dEp UD S50
AR L

Loyt

Lot B

bl el b |

FpurTHE

N DO pRALITY

sallyFyn yueg

casiincion pInoE

iy | il it i
LR LT )
=R PR R T
S pus Do
AV PUE S0E STH
S BUlE i e Adleay
abessod pur sunydap g
SR SR |y

L ity

ST LA ED

aakE (o s g U iy
o Suapa Uw D
oL re Bgs, jasy
PR B | R
S ARG

R [
T Y

TR () e e Sy
swes uling vo suocow Kuathy

aibiardiy

€20T '1€ 439W3D3IJ LV SV

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 IHL Ol §31ON diLvdITOSNOD
AMEVEWIZ 40 NOLIVHOHOD DONILLINAYW STVHINIW




1

o) MARKETIN
FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

MINERALS

Page 72

DamL'EL BFOEEl 00" kdAng Ejnd EUEMSICH

' ank’| o0 L ’n3 N3
LTOE'SL BEFS AL 00 L W PREY LB yinos
SOFE' LD EZeEhL 8 00°L asn I SNEE pediur
o £20e EZOE 1L sequisan 11 paiitde suam abueysxneg (o sl Buivmono) auy
sajes sbveyaxy ubjoio4

FL8-90C 5T GOL GZL 5T 986G 295 Fd L5
S0 90E 55 a0k GEL FT 966 295 FR 51 S0L 3 S0LSTLGE O8N

- - = = - Yz

= - N . |n3 IEloRp GpEL)

= = BEDBEL g £

- - - - Hra
¥ % * = HvZ
BZ0 BT LiE L S04 9 OEEDEE | asn
asn asn INE
WELR'D SLA0 wseanbg ElEY
junouwe Junodue Junoug
LIS SLALES UOSSILLLLIG |Eyag sfiueyaxg sEoig  Asunlnn  CEIO|pES SpEI]
zoz ford it

EESEN DOU PR UT D ased Sne suonDesus) sEEsl el
125 Bl 0} enp suofoesueEn Suswng ubjaroy BupuEpsynD LD BA00 N BNE) O] JoU AI9od B 5By uonedodioD Y| Euoqenzang ayes aBUSYDXE J0 SIUBNEL| Sy 0) 8NP pEIERID 51 Y24 Aauaund ubEio

ansodya fousiang ufiod  pz

“Hinssuely uewwsbeuew ¥au s Auedwod ayy so jubissns pue JuswyEsgelse aug o) A)gsuodeas Eisan S8y SE010RIC po piEcg By | sesodind sapenisds 10} SJUBLLNISL| [EOUBUL SAIBNSD
BE0 j0uU SBop uofednn g Ysl Aepinhi| pure yEw jpa S0 ajEl ESeEU PUE ¥SU ASUBLIND SERN{OU| DI H50 (RS0 BB SjUALINISL] [BfSuE) S Lonesdnn) Buy) woly BuEiie sysg wed By
Jsuafievew y514 £7

SZr.ivE L00 DEGZEERESY SZv .96 |03 306 206 995 ¥ SSLBES 2692 PICBLEZROL S5l B6L ZEE Z PLE GLE 260 L

IS ESL ZZ G4 HOPZ0S A05 B84 27 R GOV 208 EEG BEE 0L 950J8F 099 £E5 B9% 604 920 L5y BOE UL B
55656942 OOl EITLPR S5G 56009 00k LiZArB OrLELY 86T BEEPEL B0EL OkL ELY 96T 966 ¥EL S0EL BIUSTIEANT DUE |INEI L
BPE SIS 50E  Z10 99E 289 SFZ IS 602 219 BEE 268 F4AZHS /PE BEI 20 60K Z.6 795 LA6 AL 268 60F sunpEapgnd pue suondioeang
£2C LA¥ S Crar TR ETLLBFSL VTS BAT LB 08l BTE 6L |5 PES EEL 054 82T 6L B¥G BLE-EE) Burs|uanpy
OiE 06k L5 BER S0E 060 ObF 06k /GBS GEE OBE PIG 002 84T BLE WZE hG L5 8092 94T BIE |ZE ki sunoWnId PUB SaUBIHUNT
0SE EGE 181 ZOZOEY KSEL  OSCEGE 191 JOZDEL BSEL TORGEESLL BSL VDB IZED T08 BS5SLL BSE #06 LZIE PRHE B
IGLGOOE.  GEESEZARL AGL GO9I GL 6T CEZTLEL Gl9RLLERE  LBDSEE LLZE LR TR =T LA BEE LT (AT Bl
sesupdxs Gupeyiey 7z
vopeiadion  usjpeiodios dricag dnosg ueemding  Uopjeiodios dnoig diitis
$imz SIME SIME £IME £1M2 3mz 1Mz jmz
2300 LE £E-300r LE gz-oagelE TE-ag- LD EE-sag-it £2-300- 1T Ed-a00r LT £2-00LE
L8032 TWIHOLSIH OILSNraY NOLLY 14N

€70T 1€ d3gwiadaqg 1v Sv
SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIL dHL O1 S110ON d11VAITOSNOD
IMEVEWIZ 10 NOIIVHOJUOD DONILINHYW STVHINIW




MINERALS = 1 MARKETING

FORPURATIUN OF FIMAARWE

Page 73

MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

25 Roelated party
251 Mature of related parthes
Mallofialdde Chamical (Privata) Limited
Mellofietdde Chemical {Private) Limited s a wholly owned subsidiary of Minerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe established im 2012, The
maan abjects ol the Company are 1o putssss mining and mining selaled investmont opporlusilies and projecis and o provide specalist
management senaces to the Carporation,

Zimref Gold (Private) Limited

Zirnred Gold (Private) Limibed = a joan venture formed between Chandisans Mimss (Prvale) Limided and Minerals Marketing Corporalion ol
Zimbabwe wilh a 40:60 percen! shareholding respectively. The Company is an investmant vehicle through which the parties will undenake
Busiwess of recovering gold from e Roastisg Pland dumps using the Chandiwang Mines patented Magnae Process for Recovery of Gold,
Silver and Arsenic from Gold Roasting Peant residueas,

The joint venture eppointed directars to the Board on a 50;50 percent basis from both parties and decisions by directors is by consensus, The
Chairperson {o the Board does nol have a casting vele and in the event of a deadlock, the matters in dispuie are refarred o the Shareholders
fur resolutlon by congensus, [ the matier cannol be resolvad by consenses by Sharabalders, 1 shall be referrad to an Arbitratar,

Mining Promotion Corporation

Mining Fromotion Corporation 18 8 company wholly owned by e Mnistry of Mines &nd Mining Devalopment. The Corporstion was established
o conduct axploration and development for national sirategic minerals. Mining Promotion Corporation and Marketing Corporation of Zimbakbwe
ae both under the ambit of the Minstry of Mines ansd Mming Desslopment. Inoesecting its mandabe, Mining Promotion Comporation & working
In collaboration withi Minerals Marketing Carporation of Zimbabwe o increase producton thas enhance revenue inflows.

Applebridge (Private) Limited

Applebridge s a company whally awned by the Minisiry of Mines and Mining Development and commenced operations in 2015, The Compamy
facilitates, consoldates and export chrome ore on behaf of small scale miners. The Deputy Genesal Manager for Markelng sils in the board
of Appbebiidge (Private) Limided representing MMGZ. The Carporaticn markels the consolldater shiome are on behatl of Applebaidge,

252 The following loans were issued 1o the joint venlure:
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COBT
H=Dec-23 D22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
ZWL ZWL WL IWL
Loan 1o ZIMREF Gold (Pyt) Lig (Joint Werure) 12774 137 872 1782 235180 $2 774 137 672 AT2 962 T46

252 Board of Directors compansation
The Baard of diseciors is mada up of the falowing individusts;

Jemistar Chininga Boasd Shadrmean
Esther M Maravanyika Board Member
Igriativs Tichivangana Board Memler
Prof. Eng. Menoy Manyuchi Board Membar
Or |saac Kwesu Board Member
Rosemary Mukogo Board Mambar

Board sxpenses 366217 405 a5 358 549 231895 462 12732894

254 Key Management personnel compensation
Exaculive manadgaement is made up of the following:
Genaral Manager
Dapauly Gerneral Manager- Finance & Administration
Daputy General Manager- Corporate Affaire
Deguty Genoral Manager- Markating
Finance Manager
Hurrran Resources and Adminisiration MHI"Wt:r
Corporate Commumicatons Exacutive

The fallowing amanls wers paid oul o Exgcutive mansgement;

Loans 1o key managameant staff 200 g07 E11 17 626 102 203807 611 3 668 B2

Short term employes banefils 1529 680387 875 550 306 1 525 680 387 203018 533
1 828 597 998 993 219 409 1 828 587 598 206 688 186
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MINERALS MARKETING CORPORATION OF ZIMBABWE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

26 PENSION ARRANGEMENTS
261 MMCZ Pension Fund

Al employess are members of a defmed benefl scheme operated through an assurance company. An actuanal valuation of the MMCZ
Staff Pensbon Fund was done as al December 31, 2023 by an independeant aotuary.

31-Dec-23 3-Dec-22
ZWLS IWLS

Assessed Value of the Fund 32 807 270 806 1 133 483 500
Praspective Pramlum and Withdrawal Banefil for Service {37 AT 3540 zﬁ'l! {708 267 179
Actuarial Surplusidadicit) {4 990 08B 455) 425 216 321
Assumplions

% p.a % DA
Valuation rate of interesl o B
Rate of salary ascalation 7 9
Alawance for fulure guarantesd pansion INCREASes il il
Foat retirement interest rate 5 L)
Pensioners valuation interest rate g 5

262 MNATIONAL SOCIAL SECURITY AUTHORITY
The Mational Social Securty Scheme was introduced on Octobar 1, 1894 and with effect from that date all employees bacame members
of tha schame.
Employess 4.5% of the gross Incoms per month,
Company 4 5% of the grogs income per momth

27  Going concern of Mellofieldde Chemical {Private) Limited

Managemant have assessed the atility of the subsidiary o continee operating a8 a galng concerm and balieve that the pregaraton of
these financial stalemants on & going concem bass is stll appropnate, Melofieldde Chemicals (Private) Limited B a wially owned
subsidiary of Minaerals Marketing Corporation of Zimbabwe established in 2012, The subsidiary's maln abdects are 1o pursde mining and
mining related investment opportunities and projects and to provide speciallst management services to the Corporation’s investments
The Corporation intends lo establish a Gamstone value addition facility and a Lapidiary which stared in 2022 o enhance e stralegic
thrust of increased revenue,

28 Ewvents after the reporting period

28.1 Suspension of shares on stock exchange
The Company hald shares in Bindura Mickel Corporation Limited (BNC) which are disclosed in the fimancial statements as financial
assefs at fair valoe through profit or loss of ZWLS3, Thilkon. From May 6, 2024, Bindura Mickel Corporation Limited (BMNG) voluntarily
suspended ils trading in shares on the Viclona Falls Stock Exchanges. This was dug to the placement of its major operating subsidiary,
Trojan Micke! Mine Limited, under 8 Reconstruction Order in terms of the Reconstruction Act: Reconstruction of State-Indebted Insoivent
Companies Act [Chapter 24:2T7].

282 Change of reporting currency
Subsaguenl to the Company's Decembar 31, 2023 reporting date. on April 5, 2024, Stalutory Instrument (S1) 60 of 2024 was ssued.
The S introduced g maw currency called the Zimbabwe Gold (ZIG) and alse specified, that for accounting and ofbwr purposes, all assets
ard liabilities, (hal were immediately balone the effectiva date, valuad in Zimbabwe Dodlar shadl an ard:aftar e effective date be deemed
to b valeed In 215G o1 & rdle of 2 498, 7242 o the Simbatwe Dodlar. The intraduchan of the new curtency Bas pol had any effect on the
financial staternants of the current reporting pericd and 85 a resull, ne adjusiments were done,
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